Susan Karpinski

From: Bucks County Superintendents <SUPERINTENDENTS@LISTS.BUCKSIU.ORG> on behalf
of Mark Hoffman <000000233d422654-dmarc-request@LISTS.BUCKSIU.ORG >

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 11:44 AM

To: SUPERINTENDENTS@LISTS.BUCKSIU.ORG

Subject: Re: Save the Date: Four-County Superintendent Summit

A reminder about today’s zoom at 2:00 with the other three southeastern counties...

Mark Hoffman, Ed.D.

Executive Director

Bucks County Intermediate Unit
705 N. Shady Retreat Road
Doylestown, PA 18901

Tel: 215-348-2940 Extension 1100
MHoffman@bucksiu.org

From: Mark Hoffman

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 9:56 AM

To: SUPERINTENDENTS@LISTS.BUCKSIL.ORG; CTCDirectors@Lists.BucksiU.org
Subject: FW: Save the Date: Four-County Superintendent Summit

Our Zoom tomorrow (Thursday, June 25) at 2:00 will be with the superintendents of the 4 Southeastern counties and
will use the following connection details. (As a reminder, Dr. Damsker will provide a summary of his guidance and there
will be breakouts to discuss what's happening across the region.)

Join Zoom Meeting:

W York)
8- Germantown)

From: Mark Hoffman

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 3:44 PM
To: SUPERINTENDENTS@LISTS.BUCKSIU.ORG




